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February 12, 1999 

Ms. Blanco Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-08950 

Re: KNOLOGY of Florida, Inc 

Dear Ms. Bayo : 

Enclosed herein for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission are originals of 
certain revised pages for KNOLOGY of Florida, Inc's Intrastate Domestic Access 
Services Tariff. Specifically, the revised pages, with an effective date of February 24, 
1999 are: 

Section I, Second Revised Pages 1 & 2 	 (N) Updated Check Sheets to 
include changes detailed herein 

Section 5, First Revised Page 11 	 (T) Text Changes to Tandem 
Switched Facility and Termination 
language 

fO.~~Qg (LtJL Section 16, Second Revised Page 1 (N) Added new local transport rate 
-\CK , - ­ elements 
A.FA 
APP Section 16, First Revised Page 2 (T) Added language for calculation 

of the Tandem Switched Facility CAF 
Charge.

eMU cu.L 
CTR Section 16, First Revised Page 2 (1) Increased rate for Tandem 

Switched Termination Eil.G 
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To ensure that our records are accurate I have enclosed a duplicate of this letter. At your 
earliest convenience, please send a file stamped copy of this letter acknowledging receipt 
of the enclosed tariff material in the self-addressed, postage paid envelope that I have 
enclosed. As always, thank you in advance for your courtesies in this matter. Should 
you have any questions about the enclosed material, please don't hesitate to call me on 
(706) 645-3966 or Teresa Gillenwaters on (706) 634-2545. 

Director - Business Development 
KNOLOGY Holdings, Inc. 

Enclosures 




